PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 6:47 PM

To: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

Subject: NLC Alert #12 -- Presentation Events without Equipment Provided (see specific events in
email)

Importance: High

From: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

Sent: Tuesday, April 24,2018 6:46 PM

To: monteme@wallenpaupack.org; Patrick Manion <pmanion@uscsd.k12.pa.us>; Linda Westerlund
<westerle@npenn.org>; Katherine Zucco <kzucco@mmiprep.org>; lkeiser@montoursville.k12.pa.us;
mhalteman@soudertonsd.org; Melissa McDonald <mmcdonald@crlions.org>; Lonni Potts <lonni.potts@chartiers-
houstonsd.com>; Barb Miller <bmiller@nwsd.org>; Daniel Frake <dfrake@seal-pa.org>

Subject: NLC Alert #12 -- Presentation Events without Equipment Provided (see specific events in email)
Importance: High

Dear FBLA Advisers, NLC Competitors, and NLC Travelers

No later than April 30, 2018, competitors in these events must complete and submit the required Event Entry Form to
the state office.

This is absolutely critical information that | must have to enter your competitor into the NLC Competitive Events
System!

https://pafbla.wufoo.com/forms/s1nxx2uylo8pmq8/

Event entry forms are very slow coming in. That tells me one of two things: (1) students are not planning to attend, or
(2) advisers and students need a reminder that this form is required in order to complete.

If your students are not planning to participate, please let me know ASAP so that | can give the next individual/team an
opportunity to participate.

This email is focused on students who are competing in the following events:
1. Business Ethics

2. Client Service

3. Emerging Business Issues

Important:
1. Competitors in each of these events are guaranteed a presentation slot in the preliminary rounds at the NLC.
2. Remember, you are being judged on the presentation! Practice, practice, practice .. .. to be your best.

3. You must comply with the national guidelines. DO NOT based what you are going to do on Pennsylvania
guidelines. PLEASE READ THE NATIONAL GUIDELINES FOR THE EVENTS BELOW (link to guidelines included).

Read the summary of the these events at the following link:
http://www.fbla-pbl.org/fbla/competitive-events/category/presentation-without-equipment/

Please review the national FBLA rating sheets for the prejudged portion of your event AND the performance portion
for your event at the following link:
1. Business Ethics -- http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/business-ethics-fbla/




2. Client Service -- http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/client-service-fbla/

3. Emerging Business Issues -- http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/emerging-business-issues-fbla/

Bruce Boncal

Bruce E. Boncal
Executive Director/State Chairman

Pennsylvania FBLA

PO Box 5085

Jersey Shore, PA 17740

570.398.4652 - phone/fax | 570.279.6998 -- cell phone/texts
bboncal@pafbla.us -- e-mail | www.pafbla.org -- website
bboncal318 -- Skype | www.twitter.com/pafbla -- Twitter
Look for Pennsylvania FELA on Facebook
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